

Video Course Study Guide

Finite Element Procedures for Solids and Structures-Nonlinear Analysis

Klaus-Jürgen Bathe

Professor of Mechanical Engineering, MIT

Preface

This course on the nonlinear analysis of solids and structures can be thought of as a continuation of the course on the linear analysis of solids and structures (see *Finite Element Procedures for Solids and Structures—Linear Analysis*) or as a stand-alone course.

The objective in this course is to summarize modern and effective finite element procedures for the nonlinear analysis of static and dynamic problems. The modeling of geometric and material nonlinear problems is discussed. The basic finite element formulations employed are presented, efficient numerical procedures are discussed, and recommendations on the actual use of the methods in engineering practice are given. The course is intended for practicing engineers and scientists who want to solve problems using modern and efficient finite element methods.

In this study guide, brief descriptions of the lectures are presented. The markerboard presentations and viewgraphs used in the lectures are also given. Below the brief description of each lecture, reference is made to the accompanying textbook of the course: *Finite Element Procedures in Engineering Analysis*, by K. J. Bathe, Prentice-Hall, Englewood Cliffs, N.J., 1982. Reference is also sometimes made to one or more journal papers.

The textbook sections and examples, listed below the brief description of each lecture, provide important reading and study material for the course.

Acknowledgments

August 1986

I was indeed very fortunate to have had the help of some very able and devoted individuals in the production of this video course.

Theodore (Ted) Sussman, my research assistant, was most helpful in the preparation of the viewgraphs and especially in the design of the problem solutions and the computer laboratory sessions.

Patrick Weygint, Assistant Production Manager, aided me with great patience and a keen eye for details during practically every phase of the production. Elizabeth DeRienzo, Production Manager for the Center for Advanced Engineering Study, MIT, showed great skill and cooperation in directing the actual videotaping. Richard Noyes, Director of the MIT Video Course Program, contributed many excellent suggestions throughout the preparation and production of the video course.

The combined efforts of these people plus the professionalism of the video crew and support staff helped me to present what I believe is a very valuable series of video-based lessons in Finite Element Procedures for Solids and Structures-Nonlinear Analysis.

Many thanks to them all!

Klaus-Jürgen Bathe, MIT

Contents

Торіс	Reorder	Titles	
1	73-0201	Introduction to Nonlinear Analysis	1-1
2*	73-0202	Basic Considerations in Nonlinear Analysis	2-1
3*	73-0203	Lagrangian Continuum Mechanics Variables for General Nonlinear Analysis	3-1
4	73-0204	Total Lagrangian Formulation for Incremental General Nonlinear Analysis	4-1
5	73-0205	Updated Lagrangian Formulation for Incremental General Nonlinear Analysis	5-1
6	73-0206	Formulation of Finite Element Matrices	6-1
7	73-0207	Two- and Three-Dimensional Solid Elements; Plane Stress, Plane Strain, and Axisymmetric Conditions	7-1
8	73-0208	The Two-Noded Truss Element — Updated Lagrangian Formulation	8-1
9	73-0209	The Two-Noded Truss Element — Total Lagrangian Formulation	9-1
10*	73-0210	Solution of the Nonlinear Finite Element Equations in Static Analysis — Part I	10-1
11	73-0211	Solution of the Nonlinear Finite Element Equations in Static Analysis — Part II	11-1
12	73-0212	Demonstrative Example Solutions in Static Analysis	12-1
13	73-0213	Solution of Nonlinear Dynamic Response — Part I	13-1
14*	73-0214	Solution of Nonlinear Dynamic Response — Part II	14-1
15	73-0215	Use of Elastic Constitutive Relations in Total Lagrangian Formulation	15-1
16	73-0216	Use of Elastic Constitutive Relations in Updated Lagrangian Formulation	16-1
17*	73-0217	Modeling of Elasto-Plastic and Creep Response — Part I	17-1
18	73-0218	Modeling of Elasto-Plastic and Creep Response — Part II	18-1

* Topics followed by an asterisk consist of two videotapes

Contents (continued)

Topic	Reorder	Titles	
19	73-0219	Beam, Plate and Shell Elements — Part I	19-1
20*	73-0220	Beam, Plate and Shell Elements — Part II	20-1
21	73-0221	A Demonstrative Computer Session Using ADINA — Linear Analysis	21-1
22	73-0222	 A Demonstrative Computer Session Using ADINA — Nonlinear Analysis 	22-1
		■ Glossary of Symbols	G-1

* Topics followed by an asterisk consist of two videotapes

Topic 1

Introduction to Nonlinear Analysis

1

Contents:	Introduction to the course
	The importance of nonlinear analysis
	Four illustrative films depicting actual and potential nonlinear analysis applications
	General recommendations for nonlinear analysis
	Modeling of problems
	Classification of nonlinear analyses
	Example analysis of a bracket, small and large deformations, elasto-plastic response
	 Two computer-plotted animations —elasto-plastic large deformation response of a plate with a hole —large displacement response of a diamond-shaped frame
	The basic approach of an incremental solution
	Time as a variable in static and dynamic solutions
	The basic incremental/iterative equations
	A demonstrative static and dynamic nonlinear analysis of a shell
Textbook:	Section 6.1
Examples:	6.1, 6.2, 6.3, 6.4
Reference:	The shell analysis is reported in
	Ishizaki, T., and K. J. Bathe, "On Finite Element Large Displacement

Ishizaki, T., and K. J. Bathe, "On Finite Element Large Displacement and Elastic-Plastic Dynamic Analysis of Shell Structures," *Computers* & *Structures*, 12, 309–318, 1980.



Markerboard 1-1

IN THIS LECTURE

- . WE DISCUSS SOME INTRODUCTORY VIEW-GRAPHS AND SHOW SOME SHORT MOVIES
- · WE THEN CLASSIFY NONLINEAR ANALYSES
- WE DISCUSS THE BASIC APPROACH OF AN INCREMENTAL SOLUTION
 - · WE GIVE EXAMPLES



The need for nonlinear analysis has increased in recent years due to the need for

- use of optimized structures
- use of new materials
- addressing safety-related issues of structures more rigorously
- The corresponding benefits can be most important.



Transparency 1-3

Transparency 1-4

Film Insert Armored Fighting Vehicle Courtesy of General Electric CAE International Inc.







Film Insert Automobile Crash Test Courtesy of Ford Occupant Protection Systems





Film Insert Earthquake Analysis Courtesy of ASEA Research and Innovation-Transformers Division









Film Insert Tacoma Narrows Bridge Collapse Courtesy of Barney D. Elliot











CLASSIFICATION OF Transparency 1-11 NONLINEAR ANALYSES 1) Materially-Nonlinear-Only (M.N.O.) analysis: • Displacements are infinitesimal. · Strains are infinitesimal. • The stress-strain relationship is nonlinear. Example: Transparency 1-12 - P/2 σ_y ·Ет 1.0 -P/2 ē Material is elasto-plastic. $\frac{\Delta}{I}$ < 0.04 · As long as the yield point has not been reached, we have a linear analysis.









































Topic 2

Basic Considerations in Nonlinear Analysis

Contents:

	The principle of virtual work in general nonlinear				
	analysis, including all material and geometric				
	nonlinearities				

- A simple instructive example
- Introduction to the finite element incremental solution, statement and physical explanation of governing finite element equations
- Requirements of equilibrium, compatibility, and the stress-strain law
- Nodal point equilibrium versus local equilibrium
- Assessment of accuracy of a solution
- Example analysis: Stress concentration factor calculation for a plate with a hole in tension
- Example analysis: Fracture mechanics stress intensity factor calculation for a plate with an eccentric crack in tension
- Discussion of mesh evaluation by studying stress jumps along element boundaries and pressure band plots

Textbook:	Section 6.1
Examples:	6.1, 6.2, 6.3, 6.4
References :	The evaluation of finite element solutions is studied in
	Sussman, T., and K. J. Bathe, "Studies of Finite Element Procedures— On Mesh Selection," Computers & Structures, 21, 257–264, 1985.
	Sussman, T., and K. J. Bathe, "Studies of Finite Element Procedures— Stress Band Plots and the Evaluation of Finite Element Meshes," <i>Engineering Computations</i> , to appear.
IN THIS LECTURE

- . WE DISCUSS THE PRINCIPLE OF VIRTUAL WORK USED FOR GENERAL NONLINEAR ANALYSIS
- WE EMPHASIZE THE BASIC REQUIRE-MENTS OF MECHANICS
- . WE GIVE EXAMPLE ANALYSES
 - PLATE WITH HOLE
 - PLATE WITH CRACK

Markerboard 2-1















Using these assumptions, **Transparency** 2-9 $\int_{t_V} {}^t T_{ij} \, \delta_t e_{ij} \, {}^t dV = \int_{t_I} {}^t T \, \delta_t e^{t} A^{t} dx ,$ $i\mathfrak{R} = \int_{t_1} t_{\rho g} \delta u A dx$ Hence the principle of virtual work is now $\int_{t_1} {}^t T \, {}^t A \, \delta_t e \, {}^t dx = \int_{t_1} {}^t \rho g \, {}^t A \, \delta u \, {}^t dx$ where $\delta_t \mathbf{e} = \frac{\partial \delta \mathbf{u}}{\partial^t \mathbf{x}}$ We now recover the differential equation of Transparency equilibrium using integration by parts: 2-10 $\int_{t_{t}} \left[\frac{\partial}{\partial t_{x}^{t}} \left({}^{t} T^{t} A \right) + {}^{t} \rho g^{t} A \right] \delta u^{t} dx - \left[\left({}^{t} T^{t} A \right) \delta u \right]_{0}^{t_{L}} = 0$ Since the variations δu are arbitrary (except at x = 0), we obtain $\frac{\partial}{\partial^t \mathbf{x}} \left({}^t \tau \; {}^t A \right) \, + \, {}^t \rho g \; {}^t A = 0 \; , \qquad \qquad \left({}^t \tau \; {}^t A \right) \Big|_{_{t_L}} = 0 \label{eq:static_transformation}$ THE GOVERNING THE FORCE (NATURAL) DIFFERENTIAL EQUATION BOUNDARY CONDITION



















































- Displacements coarse mesh
- Stress intensity factors coarse mesh
- Lowest natural frequencies and associated mode shapes — coarse mesh
- Stresses fine mesh

General nonlinear analysis — usually fine mesh

Transparency 2-59 **Topic 3**

Lagrangian Continuum Mechanics Variables for General Nonlinear Analysis

Contents:	The principle of virtual work in terms of the 2nd Piola- Kirchhoff stress and Green-Lagrange strain tensors
	Deformation gradient tensor
	Physical interpretation of the deformation gradient
	Change of mass density
	Polar decomposition of deformation gradient
	Green-Lagrange strain tensor
	Second Piola-Kirchhoff stress tensor
	Important properties of the Green-Lagrange strain and 2nd Piola-Kirchhoff stress tensors
	Physical explanations of continuum mechanics variables
	Examples demonstrating the properties of the continuum

Textbook: Examples: Sections 6.2.1, 6.2.2 6.5, 6.6, 6.7, 6.8, 6.10, 6.11, 6.12, 6.13, 6.14

mechanics variables

3








Using the 2nd Piola-Kirchhoff stress and Green-Lagrange strain tensors, we have

$$\int_{t_V}{}^t\!\tau_{ij}\,\delta_t e_{ij}\,{}^t\!dV = \int_{0_V}{}^t_0\!S_{ij}\,\delta_0\,{}^t\!\epsilon_{ij}\,{}^0\!dV$$

This relation holds for all times

 Δt , $2\Delta t$, ..., t, $t+\Delta t$, ...

•

To develop the incremental finite element equations we will use

 $\int_{0^{V}}^{t+\Delta t} \mathbf{S}_{ij} \, \delta^{t+\Delta t} \mathbf{\varepsilon}_{ij} \, {}^{0} dV = {}^{t+\Delta t} \mathfrak{R}$

- We now integrate over a known volume, ^oV.
- We can incrementally decompose ${}^{t+\Delta t}_{0}S_{ij}$ and ${}^{t+\Delta t}_{0}\epsilon_{ij}$, i.e.

$${}^{t+\Delta t}_{0} \mathbf{S}_{ij} = {}^{t}_{0} \mathbf{S}_{ij} + {}_{0} \mathbf{S}_{ij}$$
$${}^{t+\Delta t}_{0} \boldsymbol{\varepsilon}_{ij} = {}^{t}_{0} \boldsymbol{\varepsilon}_{ij} + {}_{0} \boldsymbol{\varepsilon}_{ij}$$

Transparency 3-10

Transparency 3-9

































Topic 4

Total Lagrangian Formulation for Incremental General Nonlinear Analysis

Contents:	Review of basic principle of virtual work equation, objective in incremental solution
	Incremental stress and strain decompositions in the total Lagrangian form of the principle of virtual work
	Linear and nonlinear strain increments
	Initial displacement effect
	Considerations for finite element discretization with continuum elements (isoparametric solids with translational degrees of freedom only) and structural elements (with translational and rotational degrees of freedom)
	Consistent linearization of terms in the principle of virtual work for the incremental solution
	The "out-of-balance" virtual work term
	Derivation of iterative equations
	The modified Newton-Raphson iteration, flow chart of complete solution

Textbook:

Sections 6.2.3, 8.6, 8.6.1

TOTAL LAGRANGIAN FORMULATION

We have so far established that

$$\int_{0_{V}}^{t+\Delta t} S_{ij} \, \delta^{t+\Delta t} \varepsilon_{ij} \, {}^{0} dV = {}^{t+\Delta t} \Re$$

is totally equivalent to

 $\int_{t+\Delta t_{V}}^{t+\Delta t} \tau_{ij} \, \delta_{t+\Delta t} e_{ij} \, {}^{t+\Delta t} dV = {}^{t+\Delta t} \Re$

Recall :

$$\blacktriangleright \qquad \int_{t+\Delta t} t^{t+\Delta t} \tau_{ij} \, \delta_{t+\Delta t} e_{ij} t^{t+\Delta t} dV = t^{t+\Delta t} \Re$$

is an expression of

- Equilibrium
- Compatibility
- The stress-strain law

all at time $t + \Delta t$.

Transparency

4-1

Transparency 4-2































Having obtained an approximate solution $t^{+\Delta t} \underline{U}^{(1)}$, we can compute an improved solution:

 $= {}^{t+\Delta t} \Re - \int_{0_{V}} {}^{t+\Delta t} {}^{\mathsf{S}} {}^{(1)}_{ij} \, \delta^{t+\Delta t} {}^{\mathsf{C}} {}^{(1)}_{ij} \, {}^{\mathsf{O}} \mathsf{dV}$

which, when discretized, gives

$${}_{0}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{K}}\;\Delta\underline{\mathsf{U}}^{(2)}={}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{R}}\;-{}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{F}}{}^{(1)}$$

We then use

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}^{(2)} = {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}^{(1)} + \Delta \underline{U}^{(2)}$$

Transparency 4-33

Transparency 4-34

In general,

which, when discretized, gives

$${}_{0}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{K}} \ \underline{\Delta \underline{U}}^{(k)} = {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathbf{R}} \underbrace{- {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathbf{C}}_{0}^{(k-1)}}_{\text{(for } k = 1, 2, 3, ...)} \underbrace{\operatorname{computed}}_{\text{from } {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{u}_{1}^{(k-1)}}_{\text{from } {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{u}_{1}^{(k-1)}}$$

Note that ${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}^{(k)} = {}^{t}\underline{U} + \sum_{j=1}^{k} \Delta \underline{U}^{(j)}.$


Topic 5

Updated Lagrangian Formulation for Incremental General Nonlinear Analysis

Contents:	Principle of virtual work in terms of 2nd Piola-Kirchhoff stresses and Green-Lagrange strains referred to the configuration at time t
	Incremental stress and strain decompositions in the updated Lagrangian form of the principle of virtual work
	Linear and nonlinear strain increments
	Consistent linearization of terms in the principle of virtual work
	The "out-of-balance" virtual work term
	Iterative equations for modified Newton-Raphson solution
	Flow chart of complete solution
	Comparison to total Lagrangian formulation

Textbook:

Section 6.2.3



Markerboard 5-2



















Topic 6

Formulation of Finite Element Matrices

Contents:

- Summary of principle of virtual work equations in total and updated Lagrangian formulations
- Deformation-independent and deformation-dependent loading
- Materially-nonlinear-only analysis
- Dynamic analysis, implicit and explicit time integration
- Derivations of finite element matrices for total and updated Lagrangian formulations, materially-nonlinearonly analysis
- Displacement and strain-displacement interpolation matrices
- Stress matrices
- Numerical integration and application of Gauss and Newton-Cotes formulas
- Example analysis: Elasto-plastic beam in bending
- Example analysis: A numerical experiment to test for correct element rigid body behavior

Textbook:

Sections 6.3, 6.5.4

- WE HAVE DEVELOPED THE GENERAL INCRE-MENTAL CONTINUUM MECHANICS EQUATIONS IN THE PREVIOUS LEC-TURES
- · IN THIS LECTURE
 - •WE DISCUSS THE FE. MATRICES USED IN STATIC AND DYNA-MIC ANALYSIS, IN GENERAL MATRIX TERMS
- THE F.E. MATRICES ARE FORMULATED, AND WE DISCUSS THEIR EVALUATION BY NUMERICAL INTE-GRATION

Markerboard 6-1





Transparency 6-3

For the U. L. formulation, the modified Newton iteration procedure is (for k = 1, 2, 3, ...)

$$\int_{t_{V}} {}_{t}C_{ijrs} \Delta_{t}e_{rs}^{(k)} \delta_{t}e_{ij} {}^{t}dV + \int_{t_{V}} {}^{t}T_{ij} \delta\Delta_{t}\eta_{ij}^{(k)} {}^{t}dV$$

$$= {}^{t+\Delta t} \mathcal{R} - \int_{t+\Delta t_{V}^{(k-1)}} {}^{t+\Delta t}T_{ij}^{(k-1)} \delta_{t+\Delta t}e_{ij}^{(k-1)} {}^{t+\Delta t}dV$$

where we use

$${}^{t+\Delta t}u_i^{(k)} = {}^{t+\Delta t}u_i^{(k-1)} + \Delta u_i^{(k)}$$

with initial conditions

 ${}^{t+\Delta t}u_i^{(0)}={}^t\!u_i,\quad {}^{t+\Delta t}\!\tau_{ij}^{(0)}={}^t\!\tau_{ij},\quad {}^{t+\Delta t}\!e_{ij}^{(0)}={}_t\!e_{ij}$

Transparency 6-4



































Topic 7

Two- and Three-Dimensional Solid Elements; Plane Stress, Plane Strain, and Axisymmetric Conditions

7

Contents:

Isoparametric interpolations of coordinates and displacements

- Consistency between coordinate and displacement interpolations
- Meaning of these interpolations in large displacement analysis, motion of a material particle
- Evaluation of required derivatives
- The Jacobian transformations
- Details of strain-displacement matrices for total and updated Lagrangian formulations
- Example of 4-node two-dimensional element, details of matrices used

Textbook: Example: Sections 6.3.2, 6.3.3

6.17

- · FINITE ELEMENTS CAN . THE ELEMENTS ARE IN GENERAL BE CATE-GORIZED AS
- CONTINUUM ELEMENTS (SOLID)
- STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS

IN THIS LECTURE

- ·WE CONSIDER THE 2-D CONTINUUM IS O PARAMETRIC ELEMENTS
 - . THESE ELEMENTS ARE USED VERY WIDELY

- VERY GENERAL ELE-MENTS FOR BED-METRIC AND MATERIAL NONLINEAR CONDITIONS
- · WE ALSO POINT OUT HOW GENERAL 3-D ELEMENTS ARE CALCULATED USING THE SAME PROCE-DURES

Markerboard 7-1






This is easily shown: for example,

$${}^{t}x_{i} = \sum_{k=1}^{N} h_{k} {}^{t}x_{i}^{k}$$
$${}^{0}x_{i} = \sum_{k=1}^{N} h_{k} {}^{0}x_{i}^{k}$$

Subtracting the second equation from the first equation gives

$$\underbrace{\overset{t}\mathbf{x}_{i}-\overset{o}\mathbf{x}_{i}}_{\overset{t}\mathbf{u}_{i}}=\sum_{k=1}^{N}h_{k}\underbrace{(\overset{t}\mathbf{x}_{i}^{k}-\overset{o}\mathbf{x}_{i}^{k})}_{\overset{t}\mathbf{u}_{i}^{k}}$$

The element matrices require the following derivatives:

$${}_{0}^{t} u_{i,j} = \frac{\partial^{t} u_{i}}{\partial^{0} x_{j}} = \sum_{k=1}^{N} \left(\frac{\partial h_{k}}{\partial^{0} x_{j}} \right)^{t} u_{i}^{k}$$
$${}_{0} u_{i,j} = \frac{\partial u_{i}}{\partial^{0} x_{j}} = \sum_{k=1}^{N} \left(\frac{\partial h_{k}}{\partial^{0} x_{j}} \right) u_{i}^{k}$$

$$_{t}u_{i,j} = \frac{\partial u_{i}}{\partial^{t}x_{j}} = \sum_{k=1}^{N} \left(\frac{\partial h_{k}}{\partial^{t}x_{j}}\right) u_{i}^{k}$$

Transparency 7-8

Transparency 7-7

























node k	<u>∂h</u> k ∂ ⁰ x₁	<u>∂h</u> ⊾ ∂ ⁰ Χ₂	^t u ^k	∂h _k tuk ∂ ⁰ x₁	∂h _k ∂ ⁰ X₂ ^t u¹
1	2.5(1 + s)	2.5(1 + r)	0.1	0.25(1 + s)	0.25(1 + r)
2	-2.5(1 + s)	2.5(1 - r)	0.1	-0.25(1 + s)	0.25(1 – r)
3	-2.5(1 - s)	−2.5(1 − r)	0.0	0	0
4	2.5(1 – s)	-2.5(1 + r)	0.0	0	0
Sum: 0.0 0.5 ^t U _{1,1} ^t U _{1,2}					

Transparency 7-31

For this simple problem, we can compute the displacement derivatives by inspection:

From the given dimensions,

$${}_{0}\overset{t}{\underline{\mathbf{X}}} = \begin{bmatrix} 1.0 & 0.5\\ 0.0 & 1.5 \end{bmatrix}$$

Hence

Transparency 7-32















Topic 8

The Two-Noded Truss Element— Updated Lagrangian Formulation

Contents:

Derivation of updated Lagrangian truss element displacement and strain-displacement matrices from continuum mechanics equations

- Assumption of large displacements and rotations but small strains
- Physical explanation of the matrices obtained directly by application of the principle of virtual work
- Effect of geometric (nonlinear strain) stiffness matrix
- Example analysis: Prestressed cable

Textbook: Examples: Section 6.3.1 6.15, 6.16





Written in the rotated coordinate system, the equation of the principle of virtual work is

$$\int_{V}^{t+\Delta t} \tilde{S}_{ij} \, \delta^{t+\Delta t} \tilde{t} \tilde{\epsilon}_{ij} \, {}^{t} dV = {}^{t+\Delta t} \tilde{\mathfrak{R}}$$

-

As we recall, this may be linearized to obtain

$$\begin{split} \int_{t_{V}} t \tilde{C}_{ijrs \ t} \tilde{e}_{rs} \ \delta_{t} \tilde{e}_{ij} \ {}^{t} dV + \int_{t_{V}} {}^{t} \tilde{\tau}_{ij} \ \delta_{t} \tilde{\eta}_{ij} \ {}^{t} dV \\ &= {}^{t+\Delta t} \tilde{\mathcal{R}} - \int_{t_{V}} {}^{t} \tilde{\tau}_{ij} \ \delta_{t} \tilde{e}_{ij} \ {}^{t} dV \end{split}$$

Transparency 8-5

Because the only non-zero stress component is ${}^t\!\tilde{\tau}_{11},$ the linearized equation of motion simplifies to

$$\int_{t_{V}} t \tilde{C}_{1111} t \tilde{e}_{11} \delta_{t} \tilde{e}_{11} t dV + \int_{t_{V}} t \tilde{\tau}_{11} \delta_{t} \tilde{\eta}_{11} t dV$$
$$= t \Delta t \tilde{\mathcal{R}} - \int_{t_{V}} t \tilde{\tau}_{11} \delta_{t} \tilde{e}_{11} t dV$$

Notice that we need only consider one component of the strain tensor.

Transparency 8-6






















Topic 9

The Two-Noded Truss Element— Total Lagrangian Formulation

Contents:	Derivation of total Lagrangian truss element displacement and strain-displacement matrices from continuum mechanics equations
	Mathematical and physical explanation that only one component (¹ ₀ S ₁₁) of the 2nd Piola-Kirchhoff stress tensor is nonzero
	Physical explanation of the matrices obtained directly by application of the principle of virtual work
	Discussion of initial displacement effect
	Comparison of updated and total Lagrangian formulations
	Example analysis: Collapse of a truss structure
	Example analysis: Large displacements of a cable
Textbook:	Section 6.3.1

Examples:

Section 6.3.1 6.15, 6.16



We directly derive all required matrices

Recall that the linearized equation of

 $\int_{0_{V}} {}_{0}C_{ijrs 0}e_{rs} \delta_{0}e_{ij} {}^{0}dV + \int_{0_{V}} {}_{0}^{t}S_{ij} \delta_{0}\eta_{ij} {}^{0}dV$

 $= {}^{t+\Delta t} \Re - \int_{0,t} {}^{t} \mathbf{S}_{ij} \, \delta_0 \mathbf{e}_{ij} \, {}^{0} \mathrm{dV}$

in the stationary global coordinate

the principle of virtual work is

system.

Transparency 9-1

We will now show that the only nonzero stress component is ${}_{0}^{t}S_{11}$.

1) Mathematical explanation: For simplicity, we assume constant cross-sectional area Transparency 9-2































Time step	Comment	Number of equilibrium iterations required per time step
1	The gravity loading is applied.	14
2-1001	The prescribed displacement is applied in 1000 equal steps.	≤5

Transparency 9-29



Topic 10

Solution of the Nonlinear Finite Element Equations in Static Analysis— Part I

Contents:	Short review of Newton-Raphson iteration for the root of a single equation
	Newton-Raphson iteration for multiple degree of freedom systems
	Derivation of governing equations by Taylor series expansion
	Initial stress, modified Newton-Raphson and full Newton- Raphson methods
	Demonstrative simple example
	Line searches
	The Broyden-Fletcher-Goldfarb-Shanno (BFGS) method
	Computations in the BFGS method as an effective scheme
	Flow charts of modified Newton-Raphson, BFGS, and full Newton-Raphson methods
	Convergence criteria and tolerances

Textbook: Examples: Sections 6.1, 8.6, 8.6.1, 8.6.2, 8.6.3 6.4, 8.25, 8.26



Markerboard 10-1
















































Topic 11

Solution of the Nonlinear Finite Element Equations in Static Analysis— Part II

Contents:	Automatic load step incrementation for collapse and post-buckling analysis	
	Constant arc-length and constant increment of work constraints	
	Geometrical interpretations	
	An algorithm for automatic load incrementation	
	Linearized buckling analysis, solution of eigenproblem	
	Value of linearized buckling analysis	
	Example analysis: Collapse of an arch—linearized buckling analysis and automatic load step incrementation, effect of initial geometric imperfections	
Taythook	Sections 6 1 6 5 2	
Defense	The extension load stemping askews is supported in	
Reference:	The automatic load stepping scheme is presented in	
	Bathe, K. J., and E. Dvorkin, "On the Automatic Solution of Nonlinear Finite Element Equations," <i>Computers & Structures</i> , 17, 871–879, 1983.	



Markerboard 11-1













$$\left({}^{t+\Delta t}\lambda^{(i-1)} + \frac{1}{2}\,\Delta\lambda^{(i)}\right)\underline{\mathbf{R}}^{\mathsf{T}}\,\Delta\underline{\mathbf{U}}^{(i)} = \mathbf{0}$$

This has solutions:

•
$$\underline{\mathbf{R}}^{\mathsf{T}} \Delta \underline{\mathbf{U}}^{(i)} = \mathbf{0} \qquad \left(\Delta \lambda^{(i)} = - \frac{\underline{\mathbf{R}}^{\mathsf{T}} \Delta \underline{\underline{\mathbf{U}}}^{(i)}}{\underline{\mathbf{R}}^{\mathsf{T}} \Delta \underline{\underline{\mathbf{U}}}^{\mathsf{T}}} \right)$$

•
$$t^{+\Delta t}\lambda^{(i)} = -t^{+\Delta t}\lambda^{(i-1)}$$

load reverses direction (This solution is disregarded)

Our algorithm:

- Specify <u>R</u> and the displacement at one degree of freedom corresponding to ^{Δt}λ. Solve for ^{Δt}<u>U</u>.
- Set $\Delta \ell$.
- Use 1 for the next load steps.
- Calculate W for each load step. When W does not change appreciably, or difficulties are encountered with 1, use 2 for the next load step.

Transparency 11-12

Transparency 11-11









The problem of solving for λ such that $det(\underline{K}) = 0$ is equivalent to the eigenproblem

$${}^{t-\Delta t}\mathsf{K}\, \Phi = \lambda \, ({}^{t-\Delta t}\mathsf{K} - {}^{t}\mathsf{K}) \, \Phi$$

where $\underline{\Phi}$ is the associated eigenvector (buckling mode shape).

In general, ${}^{t-\Delta t}\underline{K} - {}^{t}\underline{K}$ is indefinite, hence the eigenproblem will have both positive and negative solutions. We want only the smallest positive λ value (and perhaps the next few larger values). Transparency 11-20













We have computed the response of a perfect (symmetric) arch. Because the first collapse mode is antisymmetric, that mode is not excited by the pressure loading during the response calculations.

However, a <u>real</u> structure will contain imperfections, and hence will not be symmetric. Therefore, the antisymmetric collapse mode may be excited, resulting in a <u>lower</u> collapse load. Transparency 11-31

Hence, we adjust the initial coordinates of the arch to introduce a <u>geometric</u> <u>imperfection</u>. This is done by adding a multiple of the first buckling mode to the geometry of the undeformed arch.

The collapse mode is scaled so that the magnitude of the imperfection is less than 0.01.

The resulting "imperfect" arch is no longer symmetric.

Transparency 11-32



Topic 12

Demonstrative Example Solutions in Static Analysis

Contents:

- Analysis of various problems to demonstrate, study, and evaluate solution methods in statics
- Example analysis: Snap-through of an arch
- Example analysis: Collapse analysis of an elastic-plastic cylinder
- Example analysis: Large displacement response of a shell
- Example analysis: Large displacements of a cantilever subjected to deformation-independent and deformationdependent loading
- Example analysis: Large displacement response of a diamond-shaped frame
- Computer-plotted animation: Diamond-shaped frame
- Example analysis: Failure and repair of a beam/cable structure

Textbook:

Sections 6.1, 6.5.2, 8.6, 8.6.1, 8.6.2, 8.6.3

IN THIS LECTURE, WE WANT TO STUDY SOME EXAMPLE SOLUTIONS EX.1 SNAP-THROUGH OF A TRUSS ARCH EX.2 COLLAPSE ANALYSIS OF AN ELASTO-PLASTIC CYLINDER EX.3 LARGE DISTLACE-MENT SOLUTION OF A SHPERICAL SHELL EX.4 CANTILEVER UNDER PRESSURE LOADING

EX.5 ANALYSIS OF DIAMOND-SHAPED FRAME

EX.6 FAILURE AND REPAIR OF A BEAM/CABLE STRUCTURE

> Markerboard 12-1



















We now compare the solution times for these procedures. For the comparison, we end the analysis when the solution for P = 13.5 is obtained.

Method	Normalized time
Full Newton method with line searches	1.2
Full Newton method	1.0
BFGS method	0.9
Modified Newton method with line	
searches	1.1
Modified Newton method	1.1
Initial stress method	2.2






















Computer Animation Diamond shaped frame





Comparison of solution algorithms:

Method	Results
Full Newton with line searches	All load steps successful, normalized CPU time = 1.0.
Full Newton	Stiffness matrix not positive definite in load step 2.
BFGS	All load steps successful, normalized CPU time = 2.5.
Modified Newton with or without line searches	No convergence in load step 2.

Transparency 12-41

Results:

Load step	Disp. of tip	Stress in cable	Moment at built-in end
1	–.008 m	64 MPa	9.7 KN-m
2	—.63 m		38 KN-m
3	31 m	37 MPa	22 KN-m
4	– .008 m	72 MPa	6.2 KN-m

Note: The elastic limit moment at the built-in end of the beam is 33 KN-m.

Transparency 12-42



Topic 13

Solution of Nonlinear Dynamic Response—Part I

Contents:	Basic procedure of direct integration
	The explicit central difference method, basic equations, details of computations performed, stability considerations, time step selection, relation of critical time step size to wave speed, modeling of problems
	Practical observations regarding use of the central difference method
	The implicit trapezoidal rule, basic equations, details of computations performed, time step selection, convergence of iterations, modeling of problems
	Practical observations regarding use of trapezoidal rule
	Combination of explicit and implicit integrations
Textbook:	Sections 9.1, 9.2.1, 9.2.4, 9.2.5, 9.4.1, 9.4.2, 9.4.3, 9.4.4, 9.5.1, 9.5.2

Examples:

Sections 9.1, 9.2.1, 9.2.4, 9.2.5, 9.4.1, 9.4.2, 9.4.3, 9.4.4, 9.5.1, 9.5.2 9.1, 9.4, 9.5, 9.12







$$\left(\frac{1}{\Delta t^2}\,\underline{M}\,+\,\frac{1}{2\Delta t}\,\underline{C}\right)^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}\,=\,{}^t\underline{\hat{R}}$$

where

$${}^{t}\underline{\hat{\mathbf{R}}} = {}^{t}\underline{\mathbf{R}} - {}^{t}\underline{\mathbf{F}} + \frac{2}{\left(\Delta t\right)^{2}}\underline{\mathbf{M}} {}^{t}\underline{\mathbf{U}} - \left(\frac{1}{\Delta t^{2}}\underline{\mathbf{M}} - \frac{1}{2\Delta t}\underline{\mathbf{C}}\right) {}^{t-\Delta t}\underline{\mathbf{U}}$$

• The method is used when <u>M</u> and <u>C</u> are diagonal:

$$^{t+\Delta t}U_{i} = \left(\frac{1}{\frac{1}{\Delta t^{2}}m_{ii} + \frac{1}{2\Delta t}c_{ii}}\right)^{t}\hat{R}_{i}$$

and, most frequently, $c_{ii} = 0$.

Transparency 13-5

Note:

- We need $m_{ii} > 0$! (assuming $c_{ii} \, = \, 0)$
- ${}^{t}\underline{F} = \sum_{m} {}^{t}\underline{F}^{(m)}$ where m denotes an element.
- To start the solution, we use $\Delta t^2 \circ t$

$${}^{-\Delta t}\underline{U} = {}^{0}\underline{U} - \Delta t {}^{0}\underline{\dot{U}} + \frac{\Delta t^{2}}{2} {}^{0}\underline{\ddot{U}}$$

Transparency 13-6

















Transparency 13-23 Trapezoidal rule:

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U} = {}^{t}\underline{U} + \frac{\Delta t}{2} \left({}^{t}\underline{\dot{U}} + {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\dot{U}} \right)$$

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\dot{U}} = {}^{t}\underline{\dot{U}} + \frac{\Delta t}{2} \left({}^{t}\underline{\ddot{U}} + {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\ddot{U}} \right)$$

Hence

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\dot{U}} = \frac{2}{\Delta t} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U} - {}^{t}\underline{U} \right) - {}^{t}\underline{\dot{U}}$$
$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\ddot{U}} = \frac{4}{\left(\Delta t\right)^{2}} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U} - {}^{t}\underline{U} \right) - \frac{4}{\Delta t} {}^{t}\underline{\dot{U}} - {}^{t}\underline{\ddot{U}}$$

Transparency 13-24

In our incremental analysis, we write

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\dot{U}}^{(k)} = \frac{2}{\Delta t} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}^{(k-1)} + \Delta \underline{U}^{(k)} - {}^{t}\underline{U} \right) -$$

$${}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\ddot{U}}^{(k)} = \frac{4}{\Delta t} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{U}^{(k-1)} + \Delta \underline{U}^{(k)} - {}^{t}\underline{U} \right)$$

ťÜ

$${}^{+\Delta t}\underline{\underline{U}}^{(k)} = \frac{4}{(\Delta t)^2} \left({}^{(+\Delta t)}\underline{\underline{U}}^{(k-1)} + \Delta \underline{\underline{U}}^{(k)} - {}^{t}\underline{\underline{U}} \right) \\ - \frac{4}{\Delta t} {}^{t}\underline{\underline{U}} - {}^{t}\underline{\underline{U}}$$

and the governing equilibrium equation is

$$\underbrace{\begin{pmatrix} {}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{K}} + \frac{\mathbf{4}}{\Delta t^{2}}\underline{\mathsf{M}} + \frac{\mathbf{2}}{\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{C}} \end{pmatrix}}_{t\underline{\mathsf{K}}} \Delta \underline{\mathsf{U}}^{(k)}$$

$$= {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{R}} - {}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{E}}^{(k-1)}$$

$$- \underline{\mathsf{M}} \left[\frac{\mathbf{4}}{\Delta t^{2}} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{U}}^{(k-1)} - {}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{U}} \right) - \frac{\mathbf{4}}{\Delta t} {}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{U}} - \right]$$

$$- \underline{\mathsf{C}} \left[\frac{\mathbf{2}}{\Delta t} \left({}^{t+\Delta t}\underline{\mathsf{U}}^{(k-1)} - {}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{U}} \right) - {}^{t}\underline{\mathsf{U}} \right]$$

ΰ

Transparency 13-25

Some observations:

- 1) As Δt gets smaller, entries in ${}^{t}\underline{\hat{K}}$ increase.
- 2) The convergence characteristics of the equilibrium iterations are better than in static analysis.
- 3) The trapezoidal rule is <u>unconditionally stable</u> in linear analysis. For nonlinear analysis,
 - select Δt for accuracy
 - select Δt for convergence of iteration

Transparency 13-26



Transparency **Displacements:** 13-29 $\frac{\|\underline{\Delta \underline{U}}^{(i)}\|_2}{\text{DNORM}} \leq \text{DTOL}$ (considering only translational degrees of freedom, for rotational degrees of freedom, use DMNORM). Modeling: Transparency · Identify frequencies contained in the 13-30 loading. · Choose a finite element mesh that can accurately represent the static response and all important frequencies. · Perform direct integration with $\Delta t \doteq \frac{1}{20} T_{co}$ $(T_{co}$ is the smallest period (secs) to be integrated).





MIT OpenCourseWare http://ocw.mit.edu

Resource: Finite Element Procedures for Solids and Structures Klaus-Jürgen Bathe

The following may not correspond to a particular course on MIT OpenCourseWare, but has been provided by the author as an individual learning resource.

For information about citing these materials or our Terms of Use, visit: http://ocw.mit.edu/terms.